

For DM approval: Petition P-23

From: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 May 2018 18:44:18 -0400
Attachments: P-23 McDonell.pdf (552.84 kB); Sessional Paper 23 - COMMS - JG20180416_Policy.docx (19.38 kB); Sessional Paper 23 - COMMS - JG20180416_Policy (003).pdf (46.2 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is Petition P-23, asking the government to cancel all LRP I contracts, including the Nation Rise Wind Project, mainly because of high electricity prices.

The response outlines what the government has done to mitigate electricity prices, reduce the cost of renewable energy, how exports are reducing costs for ratepayers as well messaging about Market Renewal.

OK to share with MO?

Best,
Michael